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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:28 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Amendment to the 2016 Charles County Comprehensive Plan, 

Septic Tier Map, Newburg

Amendment to the 2016 Charles County Comprehensive Plan, Septic Tier Map, Newburg 

Submission #:  1682349  

IP Address:  50.249.63.17  
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0555 

Name 
Francis Warring  

Address 
9405 Macon Place 
Newburg, MD 20664 

Phone 
2402164216  

Email 
fwarring1@gmail.com 

Are you: 
For Topic 

Comment 
I am thankful of the proposed amendment that seeks to amend the tier map designation and land use plan for 900 acres of land in 
the vicinity of the unincorporated community of Newburg. Changing the Tier from 2 to 4 will only have a positive effect on the 
Newburg community. This will only thrive the area for sustainable agricultural business. This property boarders the Potomac River 
which cannot stand any public sewerage, any wastewater that enter in the Potomac River will have an impact on the fish, oyster, 
crabs and humans. As we all know intensive development produces issues like crime, traffic, impervious surfaces, and the need for 
more schools and police protection. Please continue protecting our county from sprawl development. Francis Warring  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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